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JOHN R G BSON, Circuit Judge.

St ephen Barrett appeals fromhis conviction for conspiracy to
di stri bute nmet hanphetamne in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846 (1994).
Barrett argues that there was i nsufficient evidence to convict him
We affirmBarrett's conviction.

Larry Wlhelm wth help from Mrtin Cecil and WIIliam
Mar kel |, sol d net hanphet am ne in Keokuk, lowa. W1 hel m obtained
hi s met hanphetamine in California fromhis cousin and anot her man.
Consequently, Wl helmhad to arrange for the transportation of his
met hanphetam ne from California to | owa.

Before his arrest, Barrett lived in California and knew



W1 helms cousin, who introduced Barrett to Wlhelm Barrett nade
several trips fromCalifornia to lowa and met Wlhelmin |Iowa on
t hese trips.

On Septenber 23, 1994, the United States governnment charged
Barrett with conspiracy to distribute methanphetamne in |owa,
all eging that Barrett transported net hanphetam ne from California
to lowa for WI helm

At trial several witnesses testified that Barrett transported
nmet hanphet am ne for W1 helm Wl helm testified that he usually
pai d everyone who transported nethanphetam ne for him $1, 000 per
trinp. He further testified that his cousin introduced him to
Barrett and asked him to use Barrett to carry nethanphetan ne
because Barrett needed the noney. WI hel mstated that he agreed to
use Barrett and that Barrett made approximately twenty trips for
hi m

Markel |l testified that he met Barrett on atripto California
with Wlhelm Markell stated that while in California WI hel mgave
nmet hanphetamine to Barrett so Barrett could transport the
nmet hanphet am ne back to lowa for Wlhelm Cecil testified that he
twice acconpanied WIlhelm to Council Bluffs, lowa to pick up
nmet hanphet am ne from Barrett.

Barrett testified in his own defense and deni ed being a part
of WIhelms conspiracy. Barrett testified that he had
henmochromat osi s, an extrenely pai nful physical condition, and that
he snoked marijuana to |l essen the pain of his condition. Barrett
stated that he traveled to lowa to purchase marijuana because it
was cheaper in lowa than in California. Barrett admtted that he
knew W1 hel m but he deni ed that he transported net hanphet am ne for
W | hel m

The jury found Barrett guilty of conspiracy to distribute

-2-



met hanphet am ne. He appeals his conviction, arguing that the
government did not prove himguilty beyond a reasonabl e doubt.

In reviewing the sufficiency of the evidence to support a
guilty verdict, we | ook at the evidence in the |ight nost favorable
to the verdict and accept as established all reasonabl e inferences
supporting the verdict. W then uphold the conviction only if it
is supported by substantial evidence. United States v. Plenty
Arrows, 946 F.2d 62, 64 (8th Cir. 1991); see also dasser v. United
States, 315 U. S. 60, 80 (1942). 1In order to prove Barrett engaged
in a conspiracy to distribute nmethanphetam ne, the governnent had
to establish that: (1) there was an agreenent to distribute
met hanphetam ne; (2) Barrett knew of this agreenent; and (3)
Barrett knowi ngly becane a part of the conspiracy. United States
v. Rogers, 982 F.2d 1241, 1244 (8th Cr.), cert. denied, 113 S. C.
3017 (1993).

Barrett argues that there was no credi ble evidence to prove
that he was a part of WIlhelms conspiracy. Barrett argues that
there is no physical evidence linking himto the conspiracy, and
that the only testinony linking himto the conspiracy is Wl helnms,
whi ch i s incredi bl e and contradi cted by ot her governnent w t nesses.
Barrett asserts that WIlhelms statenent that Barrett carried
met hanphetam ne fromCalifornia to | owa approxi mately twenty tines
is incredible because his physical condition makes it inpossible
for himto take that many trips. Barrett also argues that the
government's other witnesses only saw himin |Iowa once or tw ce.

After reviewing all of the evidence presented at Barrett's
trial, we conclude that there was enough evidence to support
Barrett's conviction. WIhelm Markell, and Cecil testified that
Barrett knowingly took part in their conspiracy by transporting
met hanphetam ne fromCaliforniato lowa. This testinony is enough
evi dence to convict Barrett, even though others, including Barrett,
testified differently. It is for the jury to decide who to believe
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and who not to believe. A reasonable jury could have decided to
believe WIlhelm Mrkell, and Cecil and disregard the contrary
testimony of other w tnesses.

We affirmBarrett's conviction.
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